# **GREAT HANWOOD PARISH COUNCIL**

Parish Clerk/RFO: Rebecca Turner, The Old Police House, Nesscliffe, SY4 1DB Telephone: 01743 741611, email: greathanwoodpc@gmail.com Website: www.greathanwoodpc.org.uk

## Minutes of Council Meeting held on 8th October 2019

# At St Thomas Church Community Room, Hanwood at 7.30pm

Present: Cllr. Evans (Chairman), Cllrs. Bromage, Davies, Fox and Lewis

## Absent: Cllr. Percival

## Clerk: Mrs R Turner

- 50/1920 **PRESENT & APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE** Apologies received from Cllr. Percival.
- 51/1920 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS None.
- 52/1920 **DISPENSATION REQUESTS** None.

#### 53/1920 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SESSION

A member of the public asked if notes of the recent PCC meeting will be made public – clerk confirmed they will be on the website. In response to a question, it was confirmed that the council has been told the pelican crossing at Caradoc will commence construction in October. In response to a further question, it was noted that a site for a dog waste bin is being assessed by SC.

#### 54/1920 MINUTES

- *a) Minutes of the meeting with the PCC dated 24<sup>th</sup> September 2019* noted. It was agreed to inform the PCC that the parish is interested in being a pilot average speed camera village. Cllr. Evans had received a request from Shropshrie Farm Vets at The Old Dairy to go and meet them re speeding outside their premises as they have a near miss every week. Cllr. Evans to forward correspondence. They are seeking a mirror and flashing sign saying "concealed turning". Clerk to liaise with PCC secretary and SC.
- *b) Minutes of the council meeting dated* 24<sup>th</sup> *September* 2019 deferred to next meeting as some corrections needed.

#### 55/1920 **REPORTS**

- *a)* Shropshire Council Two consultations youth and library consultations. Library 3 tiers but further cuts may be needed. Members may wish to raise a desire to keep the mobile library. Pontesbury Library moving to new building soon and police will be situated there too.
- b) Police Report

#### Hanwood FB37 - 16 Recorded Incidents - August 2019

Assault: 4	Criminal Damage: 0	Burglary Dwelling: 0	
Vehicle Crime 0	Road Traffic Incident: 3	ASB Nuisance: 2	
ASB Personal: 2	ASB Environmental: 0	Concern For Safety: 3	
Theft: 0	Burglary Other: 0	Suspicious Circumstance: 2	

Cllr. Fox reported a recent theft of a catalytic converter.

c) Youth Club – they have got an Atherton Trust grant and are organising a half term trip.

d) Other parish councillor reports – Cllr. Fox raised the fact one parishioner had enquired about having an allotment. Cllr. Davies reported re the VH Committee – there is a bingo night on 1<sup>st</sup> Nov, race night 19<sup>th</sup> Oct. The hall are discussing the possibility of having a bonfire.

#### 56/1920 **PLANNING NOTIFICATIONS - FOR INFORMATION** None received.

#### 57/1920 PLANNING APPLICATIONS - FOR COMMENT

- 19/03697/FUL Coppice Court, Nobold, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY5 8N Proposal: Erection of a replacement dwelling <u>Comments:</u> It was <u>RESOLVED</u> to object due to the increase in size and scale of the building in open countryside relative to the current building.
- 19/04427/TPO 24 Chestnut Close, Hanwood, Shrewsbury, SY5 8RB Proposal: Reduce to previous pruning points, approx maximum of 2m and deadwood 1no Field Maple (T1) protected by Shrewsbury & Atcham Borough Council (Woodlands Avenue, Chestnut Close, Hanwood) Tree Preservation Order 2003 <u>Comments:</u> No objection.

#### 58/1920 PARISH MATTERS

- *a)* Caradoc View Play area maintenance issues it was **<u>RESOLVED</u>** to accept quotes from G Taylor for maintenance to the basket swing and pirate ship.
- *b)* 30mph sign vegetation now cut back
- *c)* Speeding/traffic calming scheme SC trying to find funding for traffic calming but not further forward at present.
- *d) Missing streetlamps* column replacement scheme with LED lighting to progress end of this financial year will pick up any missing street lights. Countywide LED lantern replacement scheme to go to next Cabinet meeting for approval of joint Salix/SC funded project. If approved project will commence April 2020.
- e) Missing VAS by Church as per item d. Was site meeting re where to put VAS sign on that church was suggested to put it just the other side of Birch Close on post looking towards Hanwood Bank road. It was **RESOLVED** that the PC would like the VAS to go on the street light that's just been re-fitted.
- *f)* White Lines/Junction Marking Weir Road/Orchard Lane no update.
- g) Traffic Light Warning Signs either side of Bridge contractor confirmed today (8/10), the two warning signs will be installed by the end of next week (18/10).
- *h) Road Surface by the Church* no update.
- *i)* Collapsed gully edge opposite the new house, by bridge no update.
- *j) Request for dog waste bins* Jane Salisbury has been out to site but no feedback as yet.
- *k) Reports of other parish matters* 
  - Ask for Housing Needs Survey to be done for the parish.

#### 59/1920 FINANCIAL MATTERS

*a) Payments including payments made between meetings* – it was **<u>RESOLVED</u>** to approve the following:

Payee	Item	Method	Net	VAT	Gross
Landright	Maintenance	SO	£240.00	£48.00	£288.00
Services	contract				
Landright	Envt grant	BACS	£1,450.00	£290.00	£1,740.00
Services	works				
Creative Play	Swing repair	BACS	£95.00	£19.00	£114.00
	Landright Services Landright Services	LandrightMaintenanceServicescontractLandrightEnvt grantServicesworks	LandrightMaintenance contractSOServicescontractSOLandrightEnvt grant worksBACS	Landright ServicesMaintenance contractSO£240.00Landright ServicesEnvt grant 	Landright ServicesMaintenance contractSO£240.00£48.00Landright ServicesEnvt grant worksBACS£1,450.00£290.00

*b) Income received* – none.

#### 60/1920 **CORRESPONDENCE** – to note and consider response

- *a) CIL* (*Local*) *EOIs* see 58/1920c.
- *b)* Youth services consultation a response was agreed and the it was also noted that the council is concerned that it could not afford to more for Hanwood Youth Club's running costs than it does at present. Therefore, it would want SC to ensure have access to youth workers and an equivalent support package to that provided by SYA for no more than the current rate.

#### 61/1920 NEXT MEETINGS

- a) Next council meeting 26<sup>th</sup> November 2019, 7.30pm at St Thomas PCC Community Room
- *b) Items for next agenda- to note requests* none.